From : Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS

To:

CC:

Date Sent : A42:

Subject : Re: UKSA Assessment of Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland

Excellent, thanks -

If you let us know the phone number of the room you'll be in, one of us will connect across the four sites.

Regards,

Richard.

Richard Laux
Deputy Head of Regulation

UK statistics Authortty | |

From: I

To: Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS@ONS,

Cc:

Date: 5 14 15:

Subject: RE: UKSA Assessment of Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland

That's great Richard
How about we go for Wed 1% 2-3pm | have asked [ to join the conversation too.

regards

From: Richard Laux [mailto Jj G 1

Sent: 22 September 2014 15:23

To: Edge N (Nicola)

Cc:

Subject: Re: UKSA Assessment of Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland

Hi Nicola,

Many thanks. This feels a good time for us to be taking stock of progress, at a high level, and considering

any more general issues such as suitable formats for assurance frameworks. (I think we are agreed that
detailed issues should be discussed by the assessors with your specialists).

Either Tuesday 30th, any time between 12 and 3, or Wed 1st between 2 and 3, would work for myself,

I =nd [l Unfortunately i is on AL both days.



Happy for you to choose a time.
Regards,

Richard.

To: Richard Lau

Date: 18/09/2014 14:23
Subject: RE: UKSA Assessment of Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland

Hi Richard

All quiet here today — nothing much happening in Scotland... So | thought I'd take time
out to book in another call with you — are you around Tue 30™ September (12-3) or
Wednesday 1% October (2-5) to catch up? | know and her team met with

and the Good Practice team this week but haven’t been able to catch up with all that
yet. Hopefully by the time we speak we’ll have shared a draft assurance framework
with you which it would be good to get your thoughts on.

regards

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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